Dweet



Carole Emilien

Art Director

Meaux, FrancePortfolio linkView profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

French (Native)

English (Fluent)

German (Basic)

About

Working in fashion and luxury since ten years in creative positions (graphic designer, UI designer, art director, photographer,...).

Specialised in digital communication.

Deeply curious, strongly creative, attached to aesthetic and design. Attracted by new ideas and always searching for better solutions.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience



creative workshop facilitator

Self Employed | Feb 2023 - Now

Photography, Plastic Art, Writting, Stop Motion... Workshops for adults and children (art therapy)



Senior UI Designer

Infopro Digital | Jul 2021 - Jan 2022



Web Designer consultant

CHANEL | Sep 2019 - Feb 2020

Agence Teaminside

Digital and design consultant

| Sep 2018 - Now

Références: Chanel, Zadig et Voltaire, Première Vision Paris, ...



Digital Media Designer

Christian Dior Couture | Aug 2016 - Oct 2017

Project management Visual content (newsletters, press release, ...) UI and webdesign Webmastering

Art Director

InstantLuxe.com (Galeries Lafayette Group) | Aug 2013 - Aug 2016 Second hand Luxury accessories marketplace



Graphic Designer (intern)

Mary Ching | Jul 2012 - Aug 2012

Création et conception de documents promotionnels (invitations, , brochures, flyers, ...)

Direction artistique et réflexion sur l'identité visuelle de Mary Ching (branding presentation, logotype and patterns, ...)

(MARY CHING is a luxury footwear and accessories brand based in Shanghai and London)

Education & Training

2022 - 2023	 Paris Cité University Diplôme d'études universitaires générales, Art and therapeutic mediations
2021 - 2021	 GRETA Infographie textile, Fashion design (patterns)
2018 - 2019	 Icademie International Professional certification, UX/UI Designer
2012 - 2013	 University of Paris I: Panthéon-Sorbonne Master II Arts , Interactive Multimedia
2010 - 2012	 IAE / University of La Rochelle MBA, Management
2009 - 2009	 GOBELINS Paris Commercial Management, Cross Media
2008 - 2009	 HEAD / Design University of Geneva Erasmus, Visual communication
2006 - 2009	 Ecole supérieure des Arts Saint Luc - Bruxelles Bachelor of Arts, Advertising